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d 
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1 31/10/2025 Company A 

Is there is any more maps to show 
where the areas that require 
maintenance are? 
 

Word document containing maps of 
areas sent 

31/10/2025 
Grassed areas 
that require 
maintenance 

2 4/11/2025 Company A 
Did you have a map or locations of 
the gold paths/stiles that require 
cuts? 

PDF of Cornwall Council maps sent 4/11/2025 

LMP 
Perranzabuloe 

GSB 
Perranzabuloe 

3 4/11/2025 Company B 

1. Is there a map available 
showing the various areas? 

2. Are there any restrictions in 
cutting within SSSI area? If so, 
do applications need to be 
submitted prior, to allow the 
parish to apply on behalf of 
the appointed contractor? 

3. If bidders are permitted to 
conduct site visits, do they 
need to request site 
visits/permission, please? 

1. The maps have been added to the 
Tender queries document on the 
website, however have attached 
here for ease. 

2. I am not aware of any restrictions 
in cutting in the areas included in 
the Tender. 

3. You are encouraged to conduct 
site visits which do not require 
permission. 

4/11/2025 

Grassed areas 
that require 
maintenance 

LMP 
Perranzabuloe 

GSB 
Perranzabuloe 
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